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Lui, Rachel

From: Hart, Beata

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:57 PM

To: Miller, Mark; Conrad, Mark; Lui, Rachel

Cc: Raitt, Blair

Subject: ARC CP audit review

Attachments: CP_Fatigue_management_Audit_report-2015-04-17.docx
Hello,

I am contacting you as a member of the audit review committee for the CP Fatigue management national audit. The
draft of the audit report is now ready for you input.

Audit procedure specifies a seven working days timeframe for this review, which would brings us to Monday, May 4th.
Please let me know if this is not feasible and if additional time is needed. | will ensure to adjust the schedule accordingly
and obtain the necessary approval.

Based on the comments received and their complexity, a meeting (conference call) might be required to address your
concerns. This will be determined once all comments are received. If, after your review, you would like a meeting
nonetheless, please let me know and | will ensure to arrange one.

Below, | included the excerpt from the audit procedure that outlines responsibilities of the review committee, | hope
you’ll find it helpful.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best Regards,
Beata

Audit Procedure
The ARC is responsible for the following:

> Audit Review Committee (ARC)

e Reviews the audit details and provides comments as appropriate;
o Reviews the audit report and provides feedback regarding the following:
- supporting evidence (in regards to the findings);
- additional technical advice (when applicable);
- format;
- readability;
- consistency; and
- clarity in wording
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Report dpte: XXXXXXXXX, 2015

Executive Summary

An audit of the CP Rail (CPR) fatigue management plans (FMP), considering Safety Management System
Regulations (SMS), Transport Canada Work Rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees (WRR) and Fatigue
Management Plans, Requirements and Assessment Guidelines” was conducted by Transport Canada (TC) from
January 5, 2015 to March 6, 2015. The objective of the audit was to evaluate and verify CPR’s implementation of
the Fatigue Management Plan, as required by the WRR, and as defined by CP and submitted to Transport Canada.

This was accomplished through a systematic, detailed assessment of railway company FMP to ensure compliance
to the WRR as well as their implementation as defined by the Railway. This assessment was carried out through
record reviews, observations and interviews with personnel.

The initial audit notification and the documentation request were sent to CPR on November 28, 2014,

The on-site auditing activities began on January 5, 2015 and the opening meeting was held at CPR’s corporate
offices in Calgary. During that meeting, the audit team confirmed the scope of the audit and the proposed
schedule. The audit team then proceeded to review the records provided and interviewed selected members of the
CP* management team. Subsequently, TC visited CP corporate offices the week of January 26™ and on March 6 to
further verify records and to interview personnel.

Regional verification activities took place the week of January 19 (Vancouver) and March 3 (Calgary, Toronto and
Vancouver). The purpose of these visits were to interview local Management and Operating employees to verify
implementation of the FMP.

TC recognizes the special circumstances that developed due to the work stoppage caused by the union strike
activity the week of February 16. The auditing activities scheduled for that week were postponed and the audit
commenced the week of March 2, 2015.

A closing meeting summarizing the audit activities was conducted as part of the wrap-up meeting on March 5 at
the Calgary Alyth facility. Next steps were presented but, due to audit activities still being performed at other
facilities at the same time, no potential findings were communicated.

The audit team reviewed the following policies, processes and procedures, which were provided by CPR:

e  General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011);

¢  Work/rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees, as published by the Railway Association of Canada and
provided by CPR (February 2011);

e  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Emergency Situations (March 17, 2003);
e  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, 64 hours in 7 days (March 17, 2003);
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5.20(1)(d) e  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Work Train Service over 12 hours (March 17, 2003), and;

s.21(1)(b) e RAC Work/Rest Rules, Interpretation Document (Effective June 29, 2005)

Eleven findings were reported as a consequence of this audit. Findings 771571 and 771601 were identified as

Details are provided in the Findings section of this report.

Detailed descriptions of those findings are provided in the Findings section of this report.

The Railway is encouraged to demonstrate how they intend to enhance railway safety by providing a corrective
action plan to each of findings of deficiency, within 30 days of the issues of this audit report. The Corrective
Action Plan should reference the Transport Canada audit findings and detail the Railway’s proposed corrective
actions to address them. Each corrective action should describe activities to be completed, identify personnel
responsible, and outline timelines for implementation. An example Corrective Action Plan template is attached to
this report and it may be used.

Introduction

Pursuant to the Railway Safety Act, Transport Canada has conducted a systematic, detailed assessment of railway
company policies, processes and procedures to (a) evaluate them against the documentation requirements of the
RSMS Regulations; and (b) verify the implementation and effectiveness of said policies, processes and
procedures.

Audit Scope

The scope of this audit was to verify the implementation of the Fatigue Management Plans as defined by CP,
considering the requirements of “Work/rest rules for railway operating employees” and “Fatigue Management
Plans, Requirements and Assessment Guidelines”.

The following components of the Safety Management Systems Regulations were also applicable:
2(b) Safety authorities, responsibilities and accountabilities;
2(d) Compliance with applicable regulations, rules, standards and orders;
2(e) Risk management process;
2(h) Skills, training and supervision, and;
2(i) Collection and analysis of safety performance data (since fatigue is safety-related)

All records providing evidence of compliance with the above processes and all policies processes and procedures
developed in support of fatigue management, dating back to January 2010 to present.

Other Issues
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Finding 1D 771571 l Process: 2(d)

Regulatory Réquirement:

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component:

2(d) systems for identifying applicable:

(i) railway safety regulations, rules, standards and orders, and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with them,
and;

(ii) exemptions and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with the terms or conditions specified in the notice of
exemption

Railway Commitment:

- Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011

Description of Finding:

Supporting Details: -~
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Regulatory Requirement;

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component:

2(d) systems for identifying applicable

(i) railway safety regulations, rules, standards and orders, and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with
them, and;

(ii) exemptions and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with the terms or conditions specified in the notice
of exemption;

Railway commitment;

Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011,

Description of Finding:

Supporting Details:
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2(b)

- Regulatory Requirement:
A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component:

2(b) clear authorities, responsibilities and accountabilities for safety at all levels in the railway company

‘Railway Commitment:

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

. Description of Finding:
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Finding ID: 771781 Process; l 2(h)

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component;
2(h) systems for ensuring that employees and any other persons to whom the railway company grants access to

its property, have appropriate skills and training and adequate supervision to ensure that they comply with all
safety requirements;

Regulatory Requirement:

Railway Commitment;

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Description of Finding:

Supporting Details:
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s.21(1)(b) Finding 1D: 771786 l Process: l 2(d)

Regulatory Requirement;. ~ / ‘ ,
A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, th

following component:
2(d) systems for identifying applicable:

(i) railway safety regulations, rules, standards and orders, and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with
them, and;

(i) exemptions and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with the terms or conditions specified in the notice
of exemption.

- Railway Commitment: =

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Description of Finding:

Supporting Details:
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s.21(1)(b
Regulatory Requirement: , :

FindingID: = ’, 771831 Process; - ’ 2(i)

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component:

2(i) procedures for the collection and analysis of data for assessing the safety performance of the railway company.

Railway Commitmient:

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011)

. vDescrip'ii‘Q‘ti omedm

~ Supporting Detai
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s.20(1)(d),  Finding ID: 771875 \ Process; _] 2 (d)
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
them; and

(ii) exemptions and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with the terms or conditions specified in the notice
of exemption.

o 'Railway Commitment:

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011)

Description of Finding:

Supporting 5étails: i
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Railway: CP Rail
Railway SMS Keith Shearer
Representative: GM Regulatory & Operating Practices
Audit Dates: January 5, 2015 to March 6, 2015
Convening Authority: Stephanie Lines, Director, Operations Management
Audit Team Leader: Beata Hart, Safety Oversight and Audit Officer
Report date: XXXXXXXXX, 2015

Executive Summary

An audit of the CP Rail (CP) fatigue management plans (FMP), considering “Safety Management System
Regulations” (SMS), “Transport Canada Work Rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees” (WRR) and
“Fatigue Management Plans, Requirements and Assessment Guidelines” was conducted by Transport Canada (TC)
from January 5, 2015 to March 6, 2015. The objective of the audit was to evaluate and verify CP’s implementation
of the fatigue management plans, as required by the WRR, and as defined by CP and submitted to Transport
Canada.

This was accomplished through a systematic, detailed assessment of railway company FMP to ensure compliance
to the WRR as well as their implementation as defined by the Railway. This assessment was carried out through
record reviews, observations and interviews with personnel.

The initial audit notification and the documentation request were sent to CPR on November 28, 2014.

The on-site auditing activities began on January 5, 2015 and the opening meeting was held at CPR’s corporate
offices in Calgary. During that meeting, the audit team confirmed the scope of the audit and the proposed
schedule. The audit team then proceeded to review the records provided and interviewed selected members of the
CP' management team. Subsequently, TC visited CP corporate offices the week of January 26™ and on March 6 to
further verify records and to interview personnel.

Regional verification activities took place the week of January 19 (Vancouver) and March 3 (Calgary, Toronto and
Vancouver). The purpose of these visits were to interview local Management and Operating employees to verify
implementation of the FMP,

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

e General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating

Employees (November 2011);

e Work/Rest Rules (WRR) for Railway Operating Employees, as published by the Railway Association of
Canada (RAC) and provided by CPR (February 2011);

e  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Emergency Situations (March 17, 2003);

¢ Specific Fatigue Management Plan, 64 hours in 7 days (March 17, 2003);

e Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Work Train Service over 12 hours (March 17, 2003), and;
e RAC Work/Rest Rules, Interpretation Document (Effective June 29, 2005)

Eleven findings were reported as a consequence of this audit. Findings 771571 and 771601 were identified as .

Details are provided in the Findings section of this report.

Detailed gescriptions oI those Indings are proviaea i e rinaings sectlon VL Ulls 1epurt.

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
SMS Regulations; and (b) verify the implementation and effectiveness of said policies, processes and procedures.

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

The scope includes all records providing evidence of compliance with the above processes and all policies
processes and procedures developed in support of fatigue management, from January 2010 to present.

Other Issues
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s.21(1)(b)
Finding ID: 771571  Process: 2(d)
RegulatoryRequirement":

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

(i) exemptions and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with the terms or conditions specified in the notice of
exemption

Railway Commitment;

- Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011

Description of Finding: o

W'Sﬁpporting Dét'ails:V %
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Regulatory Requirement: -

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

Description of Finding;:

Supporting Details:

Page 5 of 16
000021



Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur 'accés a l'information

$.20(1)(b)
$.20(1)(c)
$.20(1)(d) Finding ID: 771765 Process: 2(b)
s.21(1)(b)

Regulatory. Requirement:

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

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference (TCRC)
Operating Employees (November 2011),

D’escri‘ptikon df Finding: '

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

k 'Railway Commitment:

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Description of Finding:

Supporting Details:
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s.20(1)(c)
s.20(1)(d
s.21(1)(b Finding ID: 771786 Process: 2(d)

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

_ Railway Commitment:

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

~D'escripti6n of Finding:

i Supportmg Detai
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~ FindingID: - 771831 |Process: 2()
Regulatory Requirement; S ‘

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component:

2(i) procedures for the collection and analysis of data for assessing the safety performance of the railway company.

RaiIWay COmmitmént:' -

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011)
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Finding ID: 771875 ~ Process: 2 (d)
E Rggulatory Requirement: Lo

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

Description of "Findin"g:

‘Supporting Details;
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Railway: CP Rail
Railway SMS Keith Shearer
Representative: GM Regulatory & Operating Practices
Audit Dates: January 5, 2015 to Maréh 6, 2015
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

Pursuant to the Railway Safety Act, TC has conducted a systematic, detailed assessment of CP’s policies,
processes and procedures to evaluate and verify their implementation of the Fatigue Management Plans, as defined
by CP and submitted to Transport Canada, and to verify development, implementation and monitoring of fatigue
management methodologies as required by “Work/rest rules for railway operating employees” and “Fatigue
Management Plans Requirements and Assessment Guidelines”.

In addition to the above mentioned requirements, the following components of the SMS Regulations were also
used as basis of the audit:

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
2(i) Collection and analysis of safety performance data
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
CP' management team. Subsequently, TC visited CP corporate offices the week of January 26" and on March 6 to
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

o  General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011);

»  Work/rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees, as published by the Railway Association of Canada and
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

A response to this audit is required within 30 days from the issue of this report, and must include a corrective
action plan to address each of the findings from this audit. The corrective action plan should describe activities to
be completed, identify personnel responsible, and outline timelines for implementation.
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
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5.20(1)(d) Audit Findings

s.21(1)(b) The audit findings listed below require corrective actions. The Railway is required to provide a corrective

action plan in response to each audit finding.

Finding ID: 771571 Process: 2(d)

:Regﬁlatory"Réquiféihént: :

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

Railway Commwnent':'

- Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011

Description of Findin’g:

~ Supporting Details:
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s.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d) ; _
s.21(1)(4) Finding ID: 771601 k Process: 2(d)

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

Railway commitment:

Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011,

Description of Finding:

supportmg Details:
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5.20(1)(c) ;
s.20(1)(d) “Finding‘ ID: 771765 . :Process: 2(b)

s.21(1)(b) e
! Regulatory Requirement:

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component:

2(b) clear authorities, responsibilities and accountabilities for safety at all levels in the railway company

. Railway Comfrriiyt'ment: o

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Description of Finding:

Supporting Details:

Page 6 of 15
000038



Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /

s.20(1)(b) Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur l'accés a l'information
s.20(1)(c) N —

s20(1)d) |

s.21(1)(H)
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s.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d Finding ID: 771781 ‘ ‘Process: - 2(h)
s.21(1)(b : : . i
_Reégulatory Requirement:

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
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5.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b) Finding ID: | 771786 - Process: 2(d)

Regulatory Requirement: |

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

Railway' Commitment;-

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Description of Finding:

Page 9 of 15

000041



Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur 'accés a l'information

s.20(1)(b) _
5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b)
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s.20(1)(c)
s.20(1)(d)] |
s.21(1)(b)
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s20(1)(d)  FindingID: 771831 [Process: 2(9)
s.21(1)(b) e e e
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

Railway Commitment: |

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011)
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s.20(1)(c — , : :

$.20(1)(d Finding ID: 771875 Prqcess: | 2(d)

s-21(1)(b Regulatory Réquirement: "

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
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Audit Report
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

An audit of the CP Rail (CPR) fatigue management plans (FMP) and in light of Safety Management System
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

Detail description of those findings is provided in the Findings section of this report.

Introduction
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5.20(1)(c)
Pursuant to the Railway Safety Act, TC has conducted a systematic, detailed assessment of CP’s policies,
$.20(1)(d) ) el . ;
processes and procedures to evaluate and verify their implementation of the Fatigue Management Plans, as defined
s.21(1)(b) by CP and submitted to Transport Canada, and to verify development, implementation and monitoring of fatigue

management methodologies as required by “Work/rest rules for railway operating employees” and “Fatigue
Management Plans Requirements and Assessment Guidelines”,

In addition to above mentioned requirements, following components of the SMS Regulations were also used as
basis of the audit:

2(b) Safety authorities, responsibilities and accountabilities
2(d) Compliance with applicable regulations, rules, standards and orders
2(e) Risk management process
2(h) Skills, training and supervision
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
schedule. The audit team proceeded to review the records provided and interviewed selected members of CP
management team. Subsequently, TC visited CP corporate offices the week of January 26™ and on March 6 to
further verify records and to interview personnel.

Regional verification activities took place the week of January 19 (Vancouver) and March 3 (Calgary, Toronto and
Vancouver). The purpose of these visits was to interview local Management and Operating employees to verify
implementation of the FMP.

TC recognizes special circumstances that developed due to the work stoppage caused by the union strike activity
the week of February 16. The auditing activities scheduled for that week were postponed and the audit commenced
the week of March 2, 2015,

Closing meeting summarizing the audit activities was conducted as part of the wrap-up meeting on March 5 at the
Calgary Alyth facility. Next steps were presented but, due to the activities being performed at other facilities at the
same time, no potential findings were communicated.

The audit team reviewed the following policies, processes and procedures, which were provided by CPR:

e  General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011);

o Work/rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees, as published by Railway Association of Canada and
provided by CPR (February 2011).

¢  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Emergency Situations (March 17, 2003)

e Specific Fatigue Management Plan, 64 hours in 7 days (March 17, 2003)

o  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Work Train Service over 12 hours (March 17, 2003)
¢  RAC Work/Rest Rules, Interpretation Document (Effective June 29, 2005)

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

The scope of this audit was to verify the implementation of the Fatigue Management Plans as defined by CP and in
light of the requirements of “Work/rest rules for railway operating employees” and “Fatigue Management Plans,
Requirements and Assessment Guidelines”.
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Following components of the Safety Management Systems Regulations were also applicable:
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

All records providing evidence of compliance with the above processes and all policies, processes and procedures
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

Finding ID; 771571 Process: 2(d)

‘Regulatofy Requirement; :

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
and

(ii) exemptions and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with the terms or conditions specified in the notice of
exemption;

Railway Commitment:

- Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011

V WDescrithibyn of Finding:

Supporting Details:
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5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d) I
s.21(1)(b) Finding ID: 771601 o Process; 2(d)
Regulatory Requirement: .

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
them, and

(ii) exemptions and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with the terms or conditions specified in the notice
of exemption;

Railway'commitmenf: -
Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011,

Des;:riptioh of Fxndmg .

Sup’pdrting Details: "
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5.20(1)(b)
5.20(1)(c)
$.20(1)(d) Finding ID: 771765 Process: 2(b)
s.21(1)(b) :

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

o Railway Commltment

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
5.20(1)(d
s.21(1)(b
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s.20(1)(¢) - : ,
5.20(1)(d) Finding D; 771781 ‘Process: | 2(h)
21(1 ; ; :
s-21(1)(p) Regulatory Requirement:

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

Railway ;C()r‘hrynitmént :

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Descfiption of Finding;

Supporting Details: =
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$.20(1)(d) Einding ID: 771786 Process: 2(d)
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

kDes‘cri:pt‘i,o,n‘ 'of Finding:

Supporting Details:
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s.21(1)(b
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5.20(1)(c)

s.20(1)(d Finding ID: 771831 Process: 2(i)
s.21(1)(b :

Regulatory Requirement:

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component:

2(i) procedures for the collection and analysis of data for assessing the safety performance of the railway company

Railway Comniitmént: i

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011)
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$.20(1)(d Finding ID:" 771875 Process: 2(d)
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

Railway Commitment: 5

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011) ' ' - = -

Supporting Details:
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- 210 Audit Report

Railway: CP Rail

Railway SMS Keith Shearer

Representative: GM Regulatory & Operating Practices

Audit Dates: January 5, 2015 to March 6, 2015

Convening Authority: ‘Stephanie Lines, Director, Operations Management
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

Detail description of those findings is provided in the Findings section ot this report.

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
Management Plans Requirements and Assessment Guidelines”, :

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
the week of March 2, 2015.

Closing meeting summarizing the audit activities was conducted as part of the wrap-up meeting on March § at the
Calgary Agincourt facility. Next steps were presented but, due to the activities being performed at other facilities
at the same time, no potential findings were communicated.

The audit team reviewed the following policies, processes and procedures, which were provided by CPR:

¢  General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011);

e  Work/rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees, as published by Railway Association of Canada and
provided by CPR (February 2011).

e  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Emergency Situations (March 17, 2003)

e  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, 64 hours in 7 days (March 17, 2003)

o Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Work Train Service over 12 hours (March 17, 2003)
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

The scope of this audit was the implementation of the Fatigue Management Plans as defined by CP and in light of
the requirements of “Work/rest rules for railway operating employees” and “Fatigue Management Plans,
Requirements and Assessment Guidelines™.
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

action plan in response to each audit finding,

* Finding ID; 771571 Process: 2(d)

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

Railway:Coymmitment:‘ : o

- Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011

Description of F ind’in'g:k :

Supporting Details:
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5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d) ; ” |
s.21(1)(b) Finding D: 771601 ~ Process: 2(d)

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

:Rail‘wa"‘y commitment;

Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011,

Descriptionbf Finding;

~ Supporting Details:
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5.20(1)(c)
$.20(1)(d) Finding ID; 771765 Process: 2(b)
s.21(1)(b)

Regulatory Requirement:

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component: /

2(b) clear authorities, responsibilities and accountabilities for safety at all levels in the railway company

* Railway Commitment:

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Descriptiori: of Finditig:

Supporting Details:
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5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d Finding ID: 771781 Process: 2(h)
s.21(1)(b : e :

Regulatory R'equirement:;_, £

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

Railway Commitment: -

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

‘ RailWay Commitment i

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

: _Railwkéiy, Commitment:

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

Railway C,o,mmit,r,ryient; - E

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011) .

Descrlptlon of mdmg = ;

Supporting Details: ’
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
January 5,2015 to March 6, 2015, The objective of the audit was to evaluate and verify CPR’s implementation of
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

. -{ Comment [bh1]: This section was updated-as per
instructions from Blair, .

Details are provided in the Findings section of this report.

Detail description of those findings 1s provided in the Findings section o1 this report.
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
Management Plans Requirements and Assessment Guidelines™.

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

e Work/rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees, as published by Railway Association of Canada and
provided by CPR (February 2011).

e Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Emergency Situations (March 17, 2003)

¢ Specific Fatigue Management Plan, 64 hours in 7 days (March 17, 2003)

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

. - -1 Comment [bh2]: This paragraph wasupdated as
per:info received from Sue..
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Audit Findings
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The audit findings listed below require corrective actions. The Railway is required to provide a corrective

action plan in response to each audit finding.

FindingID: 771571  Process: 2(d)

Regulatory Requireménti,

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

Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011

Deseription of Finding: -

- Supporting Details:
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Finding ’I’D:

771601

" Process; -

2(d)

Regulatory Requirém“ent;, L 0

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

Railway commitment:”

Description of Findig: ~ -+

Supporﬁng Details;

Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011,

Finding ID;’

771765

Process:

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

Railway Cdmmitment: ;

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Deséription of Finding: ’ .

Supporting Details:
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Finding 1D:

771781

Process:

2(h)

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

Railway:Commitment;

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Description of Findingt :

Supporting Details:

Finding ID: 771786

- Process: :

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

~Railway Commitment:

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

. Deseriptiori of Finding: ,

Supporting Details: .

-:Comment [bh3]:
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Finding ID:

771831

Process:

23)
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Regulatofy Requirement:

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
Employees (November 2011) g P

Description of Finding;
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1 Comment [bh5]:
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Finding 1D: 771875 Process: 2 (d)

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

Dgscription of Finding:

. - -} Comment [kz8]:

Supporting Details: -

| P —

“Comment1bh9]: "
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>0 | Audit Report

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

Details are provided 1n the Findings section of this report.

Letall description of those Tindings 1S provided in the Findings section or this report.
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21(1)(b .
=-21(1)(0) Introduction

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
The initial audit notification and the documentation request were sent to CPR on November 28, 2014.|

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

o  Work/rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees, as published by Railway Association of Canada and
provided by CPR (February 2011).

e  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Emergency Situations (March 17, 2003)

e  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, 64 hours in 7 days (March 17, 2003)

e Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Work Train Service over 12 hours (March 17, 2003)
¢ RAC Work/Rest Rules, Interpretation Document (Effective June 29, 2005)

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

Finding ID: 771571 Process: ' 2(d)

Regulatory R¢quirement: :

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

; Railway Commitment:

- Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011

vlsievgé}iptioh of Finding:k
b e o s

, "VVSupportkinngetails: '
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Finding ID: 771601 “Process: 2(d)
Regulatory ,Réquiremém; . L

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

‘ Déscripﬁgx; of Fihding:

I - Supporting Details:
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Finding ID; 771765 Process: 2(b)
, Regulatory chuirement; :

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component:

2(b) clear authorities, responsibilities and accountabilities for safety at all levels in the railway company

RailWay:Can:litxneﬁtﬁ |

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Description of Finding:

Supporting Details:
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Regulatory ,Requiremént: ‘

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

RaiIWay Commitment;

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Description of Finding:

i Supporting D¢tails: 5

Finding ID: 771786 Process: 2(d)
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

'Railway Commitment:

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Description of Finding:

- SUpjjortiﬁg Détails: =
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Finding ID: 771831 Process: 2(i)
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

Railway Commitment: =

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011)

- Descrlptlon oyfE Fmdlng
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Finding ID; 771875 " Process: 2 (d)

‘Regulatory Requirement;

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

Description of F inding:

 Supporting Details:

T i
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
Regulations (SMS) and Transport Canada Work Rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees (WRR) was
conducted by Transport Canada (TC) from January 5, 2015 to March 6, 2015. The objective of the audit was to
evaluate and verify CPR’s implementation of the Fatigue Management Plan, as required by the WRR, and as
defined by CP and submitted to Transport Canada.

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

Detail description of those findings is provided in the Findings section Ot this report.
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5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)

s.21(1)(b) Introduction

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
2(e) Risk management process )
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

Finding ID: 771571 Process: - 2(d)

‘Regulatory Réquirément:' k

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

Railway Commitment: .-

- Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011

De'scriptior; of Fiﬁding:
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s.20(1)(b) Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur I'accés a l'information
5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b)
Finding ID: 771601 “ i -Process: o 2(d)
‘k Regﬁlygtoryi’{equirementzi .

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
of exemption; ‘

Railway commitment:

Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011,

k EDescriptioil of Finding; g

Supporting Details:
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s.20(1)(c)
s.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b) -
- Finding ID: 771765 : Process: 2(b)
Regulatory 'Réquyirement: ‘,

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component:

2(b) clear authorities, responsibilities and accountabilities for safety at all levels in the railway company

b RaiIVWVay‘ CQIﬁmiﬂﬁghtzf o

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Description of Finding;

~ Supporting Details: ‘
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5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)

s.21(1)(b Finding ID: 771781 Process: 2(h)

Regulatory Requirement: ,

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

Description of Findi'hg:‘

Supporting Details:
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s.20(1)(b) Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur I'accés a l'information
5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)
s211®)  pinding ID: 771786  Process: 2(d)
- Regulatory. Requirement; o

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

_Railway Commitment;

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Description of Finding;

Worting?bétfails:l
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. FindingID: 771831 |Process: 0
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
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Finding ID: 771875 Process: - : 2 (d)

,‘ RegulatorkyRéquiremént,;’ o

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

' ‘, Rai'IWay“ Cdtfihlitrnént:: L

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011)

Description of Finding:

Supporting Details:
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Railway:

Railway SMS
Representative:
Audit Dates:
Convening Authority:
Audit Team Leader:

Report date:

Executive Summary

An audit of the P Rail (CPR} fatigue management plans (FMP)
Regulations (SMS) was conducted by Transport Canada (TC) from January
objective of the audit was to evaluate and verify CPR’s implementation of the Fatigue Management Plan, as N

Audit Report

CP Rail

Keith Shearer

GM Regulatory & Operating Practices

January 5, 2015 to March 6, 2015

Stephanie Lines, Director, Operations Management
Beata Hart, Safety Oversight and Audit Officer

KXXXXXXXX, 2015

defined by CP and submitted to Transport Canada.

This was accomplished through a systematic, detailed assessment of railway company FMP to ensure compliance
10 the WRR as well as their implementation as defined by the Railway. This assessment was carried out through
record reviews and interviews with personnel.

The following provides an overview of the findings.

Page 1 of 14

and in light of Safety Management System -~
5.2015 to March 6, 2015. The <
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5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b)

Comment [BR6]:

Introduction

Pursuant to the Railway Safety Act, TC has conducted a systematic, detailed assessment of CP’s policies,
processes and procedures to evaluate and verify their implementation of the F atigue Management Plans, as defined
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
management team. Subsequently, TC visited CP corporate offices the week of January 26" and on March 6 to
further verify records and to interview personnel,

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
| Calgary Isgineoust Alyth facilityt Next steps were presented but, due to the activities being performed atother -
facilities at the same time, no potential findings were communicated.

The audit team reviewed the following policies, processes and procedures, which- were provided by CPR:

¢ General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011);

e Work/rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees, as published by Railway Association of Canada and
provided by CPR.

e Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Emergency Situations (March 17, 2003)

e Specific Fatigue Management Plan, 64 hours in 7 days (March 17, 2003)

e Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Work Train Service over 12 hours (March 17, 2003)
o RAC Work/Rest Rules, Interpretation Document (Effective June 29, 2005)

A response to this audit is required within 30 days from the issue of this report, and must include a corrective
| action plan to address each of the from this audit. The corrective action plan should
describe activities to be completed. identify personnel responsible, and outline timelines for implementation.

-1 Comment [bh8]:f

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

All records providing evidence of compliance with the above processes and all policies processes and
procedures developed in support of fatigue management, dating back to January 2010 to present.
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5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)
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Other Issues
Other issues to be reported here, if any

. = -l;Comment [bh10]: T've already amended this
seviton-and added the following text:

Audit Findings
The audit findings listed below require corrective actions. The Railway is required to provide a corrective
action plan in response to each audit finding.

Finding ID: 771571 ' Process: 2(d)

: Regulatdrychuifeménff

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
exemption,

Railway Commitmeﬁt:

- Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011

RSIG, therefore templates.

| Description of Finding e R - | Comment [bh11]: These forms are asa per

’ Supporting Details:
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Finding ID: 771601 Process: 2(d)

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

‘ Beécription of Fihding:,

Supporting Details:
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Finding ID; 771765 o Process: 2(b)

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

Railway Commitrent:

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

Description of Finding:

Supporting Details:
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Finding ‘1D: 771781 Process: Training

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

'Supp(:rt ng Details:
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Finding ID: 771786 . Process. 2(d)

' Regulatory Requirenient: -

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
of exemption; :

Railway Commitment;

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

I Description of Finding:

R .o

|

Supporting Details:
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s.21(1)(b)
Finding ID: 771831 Process; 2(1)
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

Supporting Detail
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Finding ID: 771875 - Process - 2(d)

: Regulatdfy Requirement; :

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that inlcudes, at a minimum, the
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
of exemption,

Railway. Commitment’

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011) s 7 v

| Description of Finding

Supporting Details:
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Audit Report

Railway: CP Rail

Railway SMS Keith Shearer

Representative: GM Regulatory & Operating Practices

Audit Dates: January S, 2015 to March 6, 2015

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
Regulations (SMS) and Transport Canada Work Rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees was conducted by
Transport Canada (TC) from January 5, 2015 to March 6, 2015. The objective of the audit was to evaluate and
verify CPR’s implementation of the Fatigue Management Plan, as defined by CP and submitted to Transport
Canada.

This was accomplished through a systematic, detailed assessment of railway company FMP to ensure compliance
to the Work Rest Rules (WRR) as well as their implementation as defined by the Railway. This assessment was
carried out through record reviews and interviews with personnel.

All these are reported as findings 1n this report.
The following provides an overview of the findings. Each one requires a corrective action:
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
(1)(k) management team. Subsequently, TC visited CP corporate offices the week of January 26™ and on March 6 to

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
be completed, identify personnel responsible, and outline timelines for implementation. CPR will be responsible
for submitting evidence of implementation of planned corrective actions per the timelines outlined in their
corrective action plan. TC must be notified of any changes to the corrective action plan.

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
s.21(1)(b) Audit Findings

The audit findings listed below require corrective actions. The Railway is required to provide a corrective
action plan in response to each audit finding.

Finding ID: _ 771571 . Process: 2(d)

Regulatory' Requirement: |

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

Railway Conunitment: '4

- Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011

Dyéyscriptioin of Findingi i
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s.20(1)(b) Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur 'acces a linformation
s.20(1)(c)
s.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b)
Finding ID: 771601 Process: 2(d)
; Regulatory‘Réquirerﬂentf

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

RailWay 'commitment‘:,‘

Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011,

Description of Finding:
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s.20(1)(c)

5.20(1)(d)

s.21(1)(b — - ; _ ,
Finding ID: 771765 , Process: 2(b)
Regulatory Requirem‘ent:

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

‘Description of Finding:

: Shpponing Details:
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5.20(1)(c)

$.20(1)(d)

s.21(1)(b
Finding ID: 771781 Process: .. 2(h)
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

: 1D¢s¢riptioﬁi0,f Findin

Supporting Details:
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5.20(1)(b) Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur 'accés a l'information
s.20(1)(c)
s.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b)
Finding ID; 771786 Process: 2(d)
Regulatory Requii'ement: S

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
s.21(1)(b) '
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5.20(1)(b)
5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b)

Finding'ID:' ‘ 771831 [Process: 239)

Regulatory Requlrement

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component:

2(i) procedures for the collection and analysis of data for assessing the safety performance of the railway company

Rarlway Comm1tment

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operatmg
Employees (November 2011)

Supporting Details
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5_20(1 )(b) Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur 'accés a l'information
5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b)
Finding ID; 771875 - Process: 2 (d)
~ERégulatoryf Réqui‘ryement:' T

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

Description of Finding: -

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
Regulations (SMS) was conducted by Transport Canada (TC) from January 5, 2015 to March 6, 2015. The
objective of the audit was to evaluate and verify CPR’s implementation of the Fatigue Management Plan, as
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
for submitting evidence of imiplementation of planned corrective actions per the timelines outlined in their
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

Finding ID 771571 - Process: 2(d)

Re gulatory Requirement:

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component:

2(d) systems for identifying applicable

(1) railway safety regulations, rules, standards and orders, and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with them,
and

(ii) exemptions and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with the terms or conditions specified in the notice of
exemption;

RaiiWay Commitment:

- Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011

Description of F 1nd1ng
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5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b)
Finding ID: 771601 - Process: 2(d)
“Regulatory Requirement; :

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

‘ fSupporﬁ‘r‘ng Détai’is’:ﬁ “

Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011,

Description of Finding:
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5.20(1)(b)

s.20(1)(c)

5.20(1)(d)

s21(1)(b)  Finding ID: 771765 Process: 2(b)
Rég’ulatory Requirement:

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

; Deécriﬁtioﬁ of Finding;

’ Supporting Details:
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5_20(1 )(b) Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur 'accés a l'information
s.20(1)(c)
s.20(1)(d)
s:21(1)(b) Finding 1D: 771781 ~ Process; Training
Regulatory Requirément; ,,

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

Railway Commitrheht;

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

: ,Desycyr’iptiﬂ(',)f’ﬁ of Findihg: o
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s.20(1)(b) Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur 'accés a l'information
s.20(1)(c)
s.20(1)(d)
s21(1)(b Finding ID: 771786 Process: 2(d)
Regulatory Re‘quirement:” |

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
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s.20(1)(b) ' Document divulguée en vertu de la loi sur I'acces a l'information
s.20(1)(c)
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Finding ID: 771831 |Process: 2(9)
Regulatory Requirement: k

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
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s.21(1 )(b)[
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5.20(1)(b)

5.20(1)(c)

5.20(1)(d)

5.21(1)(b)
Finding ID: 771875 | Process: | 2(d)
Regulatory Requirenient:

A rajlway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that inlcudes, at a minimum, the
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

Audit Dates: January 5, 2015 to March 6 , 2015

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

*  General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011);

¢ Work/rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees, as published by Railway Association of Canada and
provided by CPR.

¢  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Emergency Situations (March 17, 2003)

e  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, 64 hours in 7 days (March-17, 2003)

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

Other issues to be reported here, if any.
Audit Findings
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5.20(1)(b) Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur l'accés a linformation
5.20(1)(c)

s.20(1)(d)

s.21(1)(b) The audit findings listed below require corrective actions. The Railway is required to provide a corrective

action plan in response to each audit finding.

Finding ID: 771571 " Process: 2(d)

~ Regulatory Rkequir,ement::w

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

Description of F indiﬁg:

Supporting Details: ' ‘
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

- Description of Finding:

Supporting Details:
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5.20(1)(b)
5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b]—

Finding ID: 771765 ~ Process: | 2(b)

Regulato'ry Requirement: ;

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

De‘scrip'tiokn‘kof Finding = e

‘Supporting Details:

Page 7 of 14

000163



5.20(1)(b)
5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b)

Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur 'accés a l'information

Page 8 of 14

000164



Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /

s.20(1)(b) Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur 'accés a l'information
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5.20(1)(d)

21(1)(b . ..

s-21(1)(6) Finding ID: 771781 Process: Training

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

‘Descripﬁdﬁpf?indir“igf ¢

' :Supporkti‘hngeytails:" .
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$.20(1)(c)
$.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b
Finding 1D: 771786 Process: 2(d)

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

Railway Cﬁfninitinent; e

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

‘Description of Finding;
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Finding ID: 771831 Process: 231)
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

s21) pinging D: 771875 ~ Process: | 2 (d)

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
s.21(1§9an, Susan : - , S
Sm“%bm: Hart, Beata
: Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 11:13 AM
To: Boan, Susan
Subject: RE: ARC CP audit review

Great! Thanks! ©

From: Boan, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 2:06 PM
To: Hart, Beata

Subject: RE: ARC CP audit review

Ok-good, I am ok with that. Thanks!

From: Hart, Beata

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 10:59 AM

To: Boan, Susan; Zimmermann, Kyla; LeFort, Pierre; Couture, Paul-Simon; Nadon, Christine
Subject: RE: ARC CP audit review

Thanks so much Sue for taking the time to review. Please find my comments below ©.

From: Boan, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 12:50 PM

To: Hart, Beata; Zimmermann, Kyla; LeFort, Pierre; Couture, Paul-Simon; Nadon, Christine
Subject: RE: ARC CP audit review

My comments on a few of Mark’s comments. He did have some good comments.

000171



5.20(1)(b) Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
b Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur I'accés a l'information

s.20(1)(c)
s.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(a)
'5.21(1)(b)

Sue

From: Hart, Beata

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 8:09 AM )

To: Boan, Susan; Zimmermann, Kyla; LeFort, Pierre; Couture, Paul-Simon; Nadon, Christine
Subject: FW: ARC CP audit review

FYI = comments from Mark Conrad. Excellent and not too many, which is great! ©

From: Conrad, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 10:58 AM
To: Hart, Beata; Lui, Rachel

Cc: Miller, Mark; Raitt, Blair; Lines, Stephanie
Subject: FW: ARC CP audit review

Hi; added my comments directly into Rachel’s additions above.

Beata; Good audit work.

A couple of items | was concerned about and noted in the margin notes, but again, some important findings in this
work.

‘Tha‘nks

From: Lui, Rachel

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 8:17 AM
To: Hart, Beata; Miller, Mark; Conrad, Mark
Cc: Raitt, Blair; Lines, Stephanie

Subject: RE: ARC CP audit review

Good morning Beata, thank you for the opportunity to provide comments. Please find attached my comments for
consideration. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to let me know. Thanks again.

From: Hart, Beata

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:57 PM

To: Miller, Mark; Conrad, Mark; Lui, Rachel
Cc: Raitt, Blair

Subject: ARC CP audit review

Hello,

1 am contacting you as a member of the audit review committee for the CP Fatigue management national audit. The
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
you'll find it helpful. '

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best Regards,
Beata

Audit Procedure
The ARC is responsible for the following:

> Audit Review Committee (ARC)

Reviews the audit details and provides comments as appropriate;
Reviews the audit report and provides feedback regarding the following:
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

Audit Dates:' January 5, 2015 to March 6, 2015

Convening Authority: Stephanie Lines, Director, Operations Management
Audit Team Leader: Beata Hart, Safety Oversight and Audit Officer
Report date: XXXXXXXXX, 2015

An audit of the CP Rail (CPR) fatigue management plans (FMP), censidering-against Safety Manhagement System
Regulations (SMS), Transport Canada Work Rest Rules (WRR) for Railway Operating Employees (WRR) and
“Fatigue Management Plans; Requirements and Assessment Guidelines” was conducted by Transport Canada (TC)
from January 5, 2015 to March 6, 2015. The objective of the audit was to evaluate and verify CPR’s
implementation of the-Fatigue-fatigue Management-management Planpland, as required by the WRR, and as
defined and submitted to Transport Canada by 2%

This was accomplished through a systematic; detailed assessment of the railway company’s FMP to ensure
compliance to the WRR as well as_verify their implementation as defined by the Railway. This assessment was
carried out through record reviews, observations and interviews with personnel.

The initial audit notification and the documentation request were-was sent to CPR on November 28, 2014.

The on-site auditing activities began on January 5, 2015 and the opening meeting was held at CPR’s corporate
offices in Calgary. During that meeting, the audit team confirmed the scope of the audit and the proposed
schedule. The audit team then proceeded to review the records provided and interviewed selected members of the
CP! management team. Subsequently, TC visited CP corporate offices the week of January 26™ and on March 6 to
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
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¢ ' General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011);

o - Work/rest-Rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees, as published by the Railway Association of Canada
(RAC) and provided by CPR (February 2011);

o - Specific Fatigne Management Plan, Emergency Situations (March 17, 2003);

e _Specific Fatigue Management Plan, 64 hours in 7 days (March 17, 2003);

s - Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Work Train Service over 12 hours (March 17, 2003), and;
» RAC Work/Rest Rules, Interpretation Document (Effective June 29, 2005)

Eléven findings were reported as a consequence of this audit. Findings 771571 and 771601 were identified as

Details are provided in the Findings section of this report.

Detailed descriptions of those findings are provided in the Findings section of this report.

The Railway is encouraged to demonstrate how they intend to enhance railway safety by providing a corrective
action plan to each of findings within 30 days of the issues of this audit report. The Corrective
Action Plan should reference the Transport Canada audit findings and detail the Railway’s proposed corrective
actions to address them. Each corrective action should describe activities to be completed, identify personnel
responsible; and outline timelines for implementation.-An example Corrective Action Plan template is attached to
this report and it may be used.

Pursuant to the Railway Safety Act, Transport Canada has conducted a systematic, detailed assessment of railway
company policies, processes and procedures to (a) evaluate them against the documentation requirements of the
‘ Regulations; and (b) verify the implementation and effectiveness of said policies, processes and

procedures.

Audit Scope

The scope of this audit was to verify the implementation of th 5
considering the requirements of “Work/rest-Rest rules for railway operating employees™ and “Fatigue
Management Plans, Requirements and Assessment Guidelines™.

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
Page 2 of 15
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The scope includes Adl-all records providing evidence of compliance with the above processes and all policies,
processes, and procedures developed in support of fatigue management, dating-back-tefrom January 2010 to
present.

Other Issues
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Audit Findings

771571 . ok

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

’ egﬁlato}f Requlrement .

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
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 Finding ID; | 771781 .

Regulatory Requirement:

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component; ) )
2(h) systems for ensuring that employees and any other persons to whom the railway company grants-access to
its property, have appropriate $kills and training and adequate supervision to ensure that they comply with all
safety requirements;

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),
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f 771786

General Fatigne Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 201
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. 771831 Préééss;ﬂf 7

alatory Requirement:

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
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771875

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

(if) exemptions and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with the terms or conditions specified in the notice
of exemption.

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011)
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Boan, Susan

" From: Boan, Susan
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 11:44 AM
To: Hart, Beata
Subject: RE: ARC CP audit review

For Rachel’s comments:

Page 4-2""to last comments.

From: Hart, Beata

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 8:09 AM

To: Boan, Susan; Zimmermann, Kyla; LeFort, Pierre; Couture, Paul-Simon; Nadon, Christine
Subject: FW: ARC.CP audit review

FYI —comments from Mark Conrad. Excellent and not too many, which is great! ©

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

Tha n/ks

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
Cc: Raitt, Blair :

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
¢ Reviews the audit report and provides feedback regarding the following:
- supporting evidence (in regards to the findings);
- additional technical advice (when applicable);
— format;
- readability;
- consistency; and
- clarity in wording
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s21(1)b)

Boan, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 11:05 AM
To: Hart, Beata
Subject: RE: ARC CP audit review

Forsure.

From: Hart, Beata

Sent: Wednesday, April:29, 2015 11:04 AM ,

To: Boan, Susan; Zimmermann, Kyla; LeFort, Pierre; Couture, Paul-Simon; Nadon, Christine
Subject: RE: ARC CP audit review :

I am glad he addressed some of Rachel’s issues, saved us some time®©.

From: Boan, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015.12:50 PM

To:! Hart, Beata; Zimmermann, Kyla; LeFort, Pierre; Couture, Paul-Simon; Nadon,. Christine
Subject: RE: ARC CP audit review

My comments on a few of Mark’s comments. He did have some good comments.

Sue

From: Hart, Beata ;

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 8:09 AM \

To: Boan, Susan; Zimmermann, Kyla; LeFort, Pierre; Couture, Paul-Simon; Nadon, Christine
Subject: FW: ARC CP audit review

FYI'— comments from Mark Conrad. Excellent and not too many, which is great! ©

1
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

Thanks

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
- Cc: Raitt, Blair

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
- concerns. This will be determined once all comments are received. If, after your review, you would like a meeting
nonetheless, please let me know and | will ensure to arrange one.

Below, | included the excerpt from the audit procedure that outlines responsibilities of the review committee, | hope
_you’ll find it helpful.

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

e  Reviews the audit details and provides comments as appropriate;
¢ Reviews the audit report and provides feedback regarding the following:
- supporting evidence (in regards to the findings);
= additional technical advice (when applicable);
- format; ,
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

An audlt of the CP Raﬂ (CPR) fatigne management plans (FMP), eensidering-against Safety Management System
Regulations (SMS), Transport Canada Work Rest Rules (WRR) for Railway Operating Employees (WRR) and
“Fatigue Management Plans, Requirements and Assessment Guidelines” was conducted by Transport Canada (TC)
from January 5, 2015 to March 6, 2015. The objective of the audit was to evaluate and verify CPR’s
implementation of the-Fatigue-fatigue Maﬂagemeﬁ%managemem P}aﬂp_lggﬁsjz

defined and submitted to Transport Canada by TCP ted-to-Tran:

This was accomplished through a systematic, detailed assessment of the railway company’s FMP to ensure
compliance to the WRR as well as verify their implementation as defined by the Railway. This assessment was
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
| CP! management team. Subsequently, TC visited CP corporate offices the week of January 26" and on March 6 to
further verify records and to interview personnel.

Regional verification activities took place the week of January 19 (Vancouver) and March 3 (Calgary, Toronto and
Vancouver). The purpose of these visits were to interview local Management and Operating employees to verify
implementation of the FMP. ~

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
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‘e - General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating

Employees (November 2011);

¢ - Work/rest-Rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees, as published by the Railway Association of Canada
(RAC) and provided by CPR (February 2011);

o . Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Emergency Situations (March 17, 2003);

o . Specific Fatigue Management Plan, 64 hours in 7 days (March 17,2003);

e - Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Work Train Service over 12 hours (March 17, 2003), and;
RAC Work/Rest Rules, Interpretation Document (Effective June 29, 2005)

Eleven findines were reported as a consequence of this andit. Findings 771571 and 771601 were identified as

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
responsible, and outline timelines for implémentation. An example Corrective Action Plan template is attached to
this report-and it may be used.

Pursuant to'the Rallway Safety Act Transpoﬂ Canada has conducted a systematlc detalled assessment of rallway

company policies; processes and procedures to(a) evaluate them against the documentation requirements of the
XSMS, Regulations; and (b) verify the implementation and effectiveness of said policies, processes and

procedures

Audit Scope

The scope of this audit was to verify the 1mplementa‘uon of the
considering the requirements of “Work/rest-Reést rules for rallway operatmg employees and “Fatigue
Management Plans, Requirements and Assessment Guidelines™.

The following components of the Safety Management Systems Regulations were also ‘applicable:
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
‘2(i) Collection and analysis of safety performance data (since fatigue is safety-related)
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The scope inclides Ad-all records providing evidence of compliance with the above processes and all policies,
processes, and procedures developed in support of fatigue management, dating-baeltefrom January 2010 to
present. :

Other Issues
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Audit Findings

_ 771571 -

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
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_ FindingID: 771601 ‘

' Rggu‘latory,yReéuirgment: .

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes; at a minimum, the
following component:
2(d) systems for identifying applicable
(i) railway safety regulations, rules, standards and orders, and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with
them, and;
(i1) exemptions-and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with the terms or conditions specified in the notice
of exemption;
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_ Finding ID: 771765 . e

RegulatoryRequlrement .

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component:
2(b) clear authorities, responsibilities and accountabilities for safety at all levels in the railway company
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_ Finding, ID - ’Pirocyess:'

. 771781

. ,:‘Régula'to‘r'y" Reqmrement

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component;
2(h) systems for ensuring that employees and any other persons to' whom the railway company grants access to
its property, have appropriate skills and training and adequate supervision to ensure that they comply with all
safety requirements;

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011), )
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771786  Process:

_ Finding ID:
’Régulzya’tOryfRequirérhénti ’, .

ludes, at a minimum, the

strating complance with

ns specified in the notice

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),

scription of Findin
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' ‘~Finding ID: - 20)

771831 |Process:
Regulatory Reqmrement . " . -
A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that mcludes at a minimum, the
following component:
2(1) procedures for the coIlectxon and analy51s of data for assessmg the safety performance of the rallway company

Rallway Comnmtment

General Fatigne Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rall Conference Operatmg
Employees (November 2011)

Page 12 of 15

000205



5.20(1)(b)
5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b)

Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur I'accés a l'information

Page 13 of 15

000206



5.20(1)(b)
5.20(1)(c)
5.20(1)(d)
s.21(1)(b)

Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur I'accés a l'information

Page 14 of 15

000207



Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
s.20(1)(b) Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur I'accés a l'information

5.20(1)(c)
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771875 .

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component:
2(d) systems for identifying applicable

(i) railway safety regulations, rules, standards and orders, and the procedures for demonstrating coinpliance with
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
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello,

Hart, Beata

Friday, April 17,2015 12:53 PM ,

Boan, Susan; Zimmermann, Kyla; LeFort, Pierre; Couture, Paul-Simon
Nadon, Christine; Raitt, Blair
CP_Fatigue_management_Audit_report-2015-04-17
CP_Fatigue_management_Audit_report-2015-04-17.docx

I had to make some additional changes to the draft report.

We have it now addressed by having them only in the Executive Summary section.

I also had to combine the Executive Summary and the Introduction sections as the text printed in the RSIG template is
standard for Introduction and it cannot be changed. The section is still there but with the standard text and the
information that was there before was moved to the Executive Summary (most of it — some seemed to be duplicate so

it was removed).

No content of findings was changed.

Please review and provide comments.

Regards,
Beata
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=201 Audit Report
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Railway: CP Rail
Railway SMS Keith Shearer
Representative: GM Regulatory & Operating Practices
Audit Dates: January 5, 2015 to March 6, 2015
Comnvening Authority: Stephanie Lines; Director, Operations Management
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

This was accomplished through a systématic, detailed assessment of railway company FMP to ensure compliance
to the WRR as well as their implementation as defined by the Railway. This assessment was carried out through
- record reviews, observations and interviews with personnel.

The initial audit notification and the documentation request were sent to CPR on November 28, 2014.

‘The on-site auditing activities began on January 5, 2015 and the opening meeting was held at CPR’s corporate
offices in Calgary. During that meeting, the audit team confirmed the scope of the audit and the proposed
schedule. - The audit team then proceeded to review the records provided and interviewed selected members of the
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

e  General Fatigne Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011);

e Work/rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees, as published by the Railway Association of Canada and
provided by CPR (February 2011);

o Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Emergency Situations (March 17, 2003);
e  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, 64 hours in 7 days (March 17, 2003);
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s.20(1)(c)
$.20(1)(d) »  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Work Train Service over 12 hours (March 17, 2003), and;

s.21(1)(b) o RAC Work/Rest Rules, Interpretation Document (Effective June 29, 2005)

Eleven findings were reported as a consequence of this audit. Findings 771571 and 771601 were identified as

Detatls are provided 1n the Findings section of this report.

Detailed descriptions of those findings are provided in the Findings section of this report.

The Railway is encouraged to demonstrate how they intend to enhance railway safety by providing a corrective
action plan to each of findings of deficiency, within 30 days of the issues of this audit report: The Corrective
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
$.20(1)(d) Audit Findings

s.21(1)(b

771571

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
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771601 2(d)

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

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conférence Operating
Employees (November 2011)
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771786

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
Employees (November 2011) ¢
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
Employees (November 2011) '
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Audit Report

Railway: CP Rail

Railway SMS Keith Shearer

Representative: GM Regulatory & Operating Practices

Audit Dates:k January 5, 2015 to March 6 , 2015

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

The initial audit notification and the documentation request were sent to-CPR on November 28,2014.

The on-site auditing activities began on January 5,.2015 and the opening meeting was held at CPR’s corporate
offices.in Calgary. During that meeting, the audit team confirmed the scope of the audit and the proposed
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

TC recognizes special circomstances that developed due to the work stoppage caused by the union strike activity
the week of February 16. The auditing activities scheduled for that week were postponed and the audit commenced

. the week of March 2, 2015.

Closing meeting summarizing the audit activities was conducted as part of the wrap-up meeting on March 5 at' the
Calgary Agincourt facility. Next steps were presented but, due to the activities being performed at other facilities
at the same time, no potential findings were communicated.

The audit team reviewed the following policies, processes and procedures, which were provided by CPR:

o General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011);

e - Work/rest Rules for Railway Operating Employees, as published by Railway Association of Canada and
provided by CPR.

o  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Emergency Situations (March 17, 2003)

o  Specific Fatigue Management Plan, 64 hours in 7 days (March 17, 2003)

¢ Specific Fatigue Management Plan, Work Train Service over 12 hours (March 17, 2003)
s RAC Work/Rest Rules, Interpretation Document (Effective June 29, 2005)

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
corrective action plan.  TC must be notified of any changes to the corrective action plan.

Audit Scope

The scope of this audit was the implementation of the Fatigue Management Plans as defined by CP and in light of
the requirements of “Work/rest rules for railway operating employees” and “Fatigue Management Plans, -
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
2(h) Skills, training and supervision .
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

(i) railway safety regulations, rules, standards and orders; and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with them,
and

(ii) exemptions and the procedures for demonstrating compliance with the terms or conditions specified in the notice of
exemption;

- . Work/rest rules for railway operating employees, TC O 0-140, February 2011
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771601 2(d)

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component: :

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

 Processs Training

_ Regulatory Requirement:

A railway company shall implement and maintain a safety management system that includes, at a minimum, the
following component;

2(h) systems for ensuring that emiployees and any other persons to whom the railway company grants access to
its property, have appropriate skills and training and adequate supervision to ensure that they comply with all
safety requirements;

s e

General Fatigue Management Plan for Canadian Pacific and the Teamsters Canada Rail Conference Operating
Employees (November 2011),
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_ FindingID: | 771786 |  Process.

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
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Regulatory Re

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
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| FindingID: | 771875 |  Process:

. Regulatory Requirement:
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
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